

**Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554**

September 20, 2005

Edgard Millan
USAF Space Test and Training Range
620 Aviation Way
Colorado Springs, CO 80916

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Mr. Millan:

This refers to application, File No. 199-EX-PL-2005 for an Experimental Radio License, which you filed on behalf of USAF Space Test and Training Range.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to process the application for the facility requested. Pursuant to Department of the Air Force regulations (AF REGULATION 700-14, July 3, 1989), contractors shall submit frequency requirements in direct support of Air Force contracts, through the Air Force representative, to the MAJCOM responsible for administration of the contract.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", with a large, stylized initial "J" and a long, sweeping horizontal stroke extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch